
February 18, 1946.

Honorable Fred M, Vinson,
Secretary of the Treasury*
Washington 25| X C.

Dear Fr®dt

km you knon, I am opposed to increasing the leading authority
of the ^^sort-Import Bank by 1.5 billion dollars* Although you an4 I
w®r& otst'eotod on tfcls issu© at tiM Council i!?##tin# on $e*tee«dAyf I think
the President ought to be info need of the difference of opinion which de-
veloped there. SjmifLtt&y, I think he ought to kn<m that i t w&s the

of the Council fro© tht leading aa<3 export profiting agencies
supported the figure of 1.5 billion doll&re aoad that the mmbera

from the &g®ici«^ more concerned *dth the rclsing of the funds favored
rertuelng the figure to 1.25 billion

I s t i l l believe that th© suggested l<mdlng program
by the staff coa&ittee could ©asil/ be reduced b/ 250 jrillion dollars
by deducting this s\aa from the Allocejtlon to "other countries and other
purposes* amounting to IQO million doll&ra, I as told thai th® staff
coa&ittee thought i t ynlikaly thai BOFi than 50 million doll&rs would be
required for woth«r countries" &o tiiat 350 million dollars under this
last heading1 i s intended to cover expansion in the £xport~Ittport Bank's
program of fLnancing /jserican e^or ta re , American business enterprises in
the international field, «tc. I m &m.d ift&tat my mich expansion in
this program under present conditions, ssjeiioiSl eaqsorters and Anierlesn
btisinest entsrprieas do not noted subsidised CkMTefWMMt credit to
the* to corspeste in foreign markets. In present conditions any funds
are required be finance such transactions *m and snould be found in the
orivate capital

yours,

(Signed) Marriner

Chairman.
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